
Program: Massage Therapy (THM C338) Revised: 8/15/2024
IECC's Massage Therapy Program prepares students to sit for the Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination
   (MBLEx) and includes 615 hours of instruction.
Referenced for each State's licensing authority: https://fsmtb.org/regulated-states/

State
Meets Licensing 
Requirements 

IECC does not guarantee the accuracy of the information 
provided. The links below should be used to verify the state's 
current licensing requirements.

Alabama NO Alabama Massage Therapy Licensing Board

Alaska NO
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic 
Development - Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing

American Samoa Not Yet Determined
Arizona NO Arizona State Board of Massage Therapy
Arkansas YES Arkansas Department of Health
California Not Yet Determined California Massage Therapy Council
Colorado NO Colorado Dept of Regulatory Agencies/Div of Professions
Connecticut NO Connecticut State Department of Public Health
Delaware YES Delaware Division of Professional Regulation
District of Columbia YES DC Health
Federated States of 
Micronesia Not Yet Determined
Florida YES Florida Board of Massage Therapy
Georgia YES Georgia Board of Massage Therapy
Guam Not Yet Determined
Hawaii NO DCCA Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division
Idaho YES Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses
Illinois YES Illinois Department of  Financial & Professional Regulation
Indiana NO Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
Iowa YES Iowa Dept of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing

Kansas
N/A - No state licensing, 

but some cities have 
licensing requirements

No licensing requirement

Kentucky YES Kentucky Public Protection Cabinet
Louisiana NO Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy
Maine YES State of Maine Professional & Financial Regulation
Marshall Islands Not Yet Determined
Maryland NO Maryland Dept of Health/Board of Massage Therapy Exam.
Massachusetts NO Massachusetts Division of Occupational Licensure
Michigan NO Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Minnesota

N/A - No state licensing, 
but some cities & counties 

have licensing 
requirements

No licensing requirement

Mississippi YES Mississippi State Board of Massage Therapy
Missouri NO Missouri Division of Professional Registration

https://fsmtb.org/regulated-states
https://amtlb.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx
https://massagetherapy.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/massage-therapy
https://www.camtc.org/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/MassageTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/massagetherapist/massage-therapist-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/massagebodyworks/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146342
https://floridasmassagetherapy.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-massage-therapy
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/massage/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/mas/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/massagetherapy.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/massage-therapy-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/boards/massage-therapy
https://bmt.ky.gov/
https://www.labmt.org/site.php
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/massage-therapy-licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/massage/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-massage-therapy
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/massage
https://www.msbmt.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/massage.asp
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Montana YES Montana Dept of Labor & Industry Boards
Nebraska NO Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
Nevada NO Nevada State Board of Massage therapy
New Hampshire NO New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure & Cert.
New Jersey YES New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs
New Mexico NO New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department
New York No NY State Education Department/Office of the Professions
North Carolina NO North Carolina Board of Massage & Bodywork Therapy
North Dakota NO ND Board of Massage Therapy
Northern Mariana Islands Not Yet Determined
Ohio YES State Medical Board of Ohio
Oklahoma YES Oklahoma Board of Cosmetology and Barbering
Oregon NO Oregon State Board of Massage Therapists
Pennsylvania YES Commonweath of PA State Board of Massage Therapy
Puerto Rico NO Puerto Rico Examination Boards
Republic of Palau Not Yet Determined
Rhode Island NO State of Rhode Island Department of Health
South Carolina NO South Carolina LLR/Board of Massage Therapy
South Dakota YES South Dakota Dept of Health/Licensing and Records
Tennessee NO TN Department of Health/Board of Massage Licensure
Texas YES Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation
Utah YES Utah Commerce Division of Professional Licensing 
Vermont N/A - No license Reqd No licensing requirement
Virgin Islands Not Yet Determined
Virginia YES Virgnia Department of Health Professions
Washington NO Washington State Department of Health
West Virginia NO West Virginia Massage Therapy Licensure Board
Wisconsin YES State of Wisconsin Dept of Safety and Provessional Serv.
Wyoming N/A - No license Reqd No licensing requirement

https://fsmtb.org/regulated-states
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/massage-therapy/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Massage-Therapy.aspx
https://massagetherapy.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-massage-therapists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mbt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/massage-therapy/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/massage-therapy/license-requirements
https://www.bmbt.org/
https://www.ndbmt.org/
https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/02-massage-therapist-(mt)
https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo/licenses/massage.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OBMT/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/massage-therapy.html#.VTkS7ZO4HIO
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/487
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=229
https://llr.sc.gov/mas/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/massage/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ml-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/mas/
https://dopl.utah.gov/massage-therapy/apply-for-a-license/massage-therapist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/MassageTherapist/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/massage-therapist
http://www.wvmassage.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/MassageTherapyBodywork/Default.aspx
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